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CABLES : ‘““METRO'" KARACHI
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Dr. #ilnelm vocke, c/o PAKISTAN

horer. MeTropoLe 7. 2 . 59

Mr. uadir
Governor of the Stete Bank
Fakistap -~ Zs8raci

Desr iy, Goverpor, !
referriug to the letier of Mr. Jacobsson wiich we discussed this morning,
I have partly to amend the judgement I gave thls morning, having Jus$
found out that the regulations which the Government iscued Jamuary 13,
indeed introduce "vouchers” of a nominsl money amount, say 500 fs. or a
multiple. I 2ave to point out that these regulaiicns were never given to
me apé include some changes of the Scheme &s sugcested by me.
Fnese, in my view superiluoue, vouchers cen indeed give the impression
of introducing a new kind of Rupee cexriificates of & more or less ¢
oy cherscter anc of Dollar value. Thelr price is befivg locked upozzz:n-
dagobsson &5 & nmultiple exchange rate.
If it would be the proctice of the suthorities To give the exporter wao
delivers hiz foreign earnings vo the Siatve Denk €0% in gssan ecnd 40% in
vouchers £ or 80% in cesh spd 20% in vouehers respectively) - then I
would sey that Jecobason is right. Them There would be two kinds oif Ru-
pees! g
Hogwever, as 1 hesr, thie is no¢ the case. The exporter gets 100% in cash
(Rupees) and in addition e "Bonus entitlement voucher” entitleing him tor
a corresponding gemeral imporé licence.
I em siraid tast the introduction of these vouchers beering a face velue
of 500 Rs or a multiple, which I have never recounended, are apt Lo give
a micledding and unfavourable impression. In fact, the vouchers do not
mean money but licences., If = price is being paid for these VouChers,
tais price docs not mesn & dilferent £ate 4 iee. different from the of-
ficiel parity, but a price for guite an other thing, namwely & licence.
0f course, this price ineludes the faet that the boider of the liceunce
gets Bollsrs at par, but this is tue cese witn all licences. However,
there are other fsctors, oo, which command Lhe forces of supply and
demand thus contributing to the price formstion, perticulsrly the fect,
that the holder of &he voucher gets & licence which, otherwise, he eiibex
would not have got st all or not for those goods reguirved by nim. The
buyer buys this privilege as s whole, without calculating Low muca of
the price he pays iz due o getting the foreign exchange at par value
and how much to the fact thet he is getiing rid c: buroeratical dififle
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cultics and obsiaclese
In this respect, I nmay mertion that dn thie country there is no potion

of a "bleck" @iollar rate pla:ing any. role in dayly ﬁransactions. as it
happens vo be the case in other orienitsl couniries.

Therefore, it is my considered view that the price of the voucher does
not reflect & "bLlack” ﬂcllar rate at all nor ary kind of & mﬁltiple €=
chsnge rate system.

Nevertheless, I see in the introduction of thare vonchera with theirx
mislesding nomins=l values no inprovenert of the Scheme proposed by me,
but a superilucus complication !hieh 1 would recommend to abolish, in
oxder Lo avoid misunderstendings.

lours siucerely
LJ;'fqpegj Vocs e .



April 24, 1957
Confidential

Dear Dy, Vocke:

You asked me in your letter of the 13th of Apwil what my personal
viows sre with regard to two siatements(on pages 17 and 27) inthe
memorandum entitled “Developments in the World's Payment Situation,”
produced by the Reseavch and Statistics Department of the Pund,

In these passages a somewhat vague reference is made to the
possibility of & revaluation of the German mark ag one of the measeres
which might conceivably be taken in the present German situgtion. There
are, 28 I understand it, certain ditferences in views among the cconomists
of the staff of the Fund in that some hove been influenced by (say) & vecent
article of Professor Ripke,

1 myself feel that revaluation would not be & proper solution, in that
i, would introduce an element of uncertalinty in the monsgtary structure
which wonld soon be found to be harminl not ouly {0 Germany but also to
Europe as a whole. I do not believe that countries which manage their
own monetary affairs in o reaconzble way actually suffer from the existence
of the present German surplus, Moreover, with the changes to be expected
in the public fingnces of Germeny and gencrally in the country’s consumptive
capacity and propensity to invest, I shouldn’t be astonished if we didn’t have
2 reversal of the trend in the German balence of payments before long. 1
am less worried with regard to the future than some cther people secem to be.

The Bank deuntscher Laender is, however, faced with.a dilemma for
it is, on the one hand, necessary to withstand speculative excesses and, on
the other, desirable to avold attracting much capital from abroad. While a
certaln credit restraint seems upavoiosble, it is useful to make advance
payments to England and sorae other courdries. By certain remedial steps
of that kind it should be possible to lessen the tension in the foreign ex~
change raarkets until & more fundamental balance has been reached.

1 hope to be in Burope in four weeks’ tix%x% planning £0 be present at
the B, 1. 8 annual mecting and I hope 1o see you there, In the meantime, with
bagt wishes, {am

Yours sincercly
Dy, W. Vocke
Dar Prisident des Direltoriums Per Jacohsson
Bank deutscher Lacnder
Frapkfurt-am-Msain

Germany
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April 24, 1967
Confidential
Dear Dr, Vocke:

You asked me in your letter of the 13th of April what my personal
views are with regard to two statements(on pages 17 and 27) in the
memorandum entitled ‘‘Developments in the World’s Payment Situation,”’
produced by the Research and Statistics Department of the Fund.

In these passages a somewhat vague reference is made to the
v of a revaluation of the German mark as one of the measures
which might conceivably be taken in the present German situation. There
are, as I understand it, certain differences in views among the economists
of the staff of the Fund in that some have been influenced by (say) a recent
article of Professor RBpke,

I myself feel that revaluation would not be a proper solution, in that
it would introduce an element of uncertainty in the monetary structure
which would soon be found to be harmiul not only to Germany but also to
Europe as a whole, I do not believe that countries which manage their
own monetary affairs in a reasonable way actually suffer from the existence
of the present German surplus, Moreover, with the changes to be expected
in the public finances of Germany and generally in the country’s consumptive
capacity and propensity to invest, I shouldn't be astonished if we didn’t have
a reversal of the trend in the German balance of payments before long. I
am less worried with regard to the future than some other people seem to be,

The Bank deutscher Laender is, however, faced with a dilemma for
it is, on the one hand, necessary to withstand speculative excesses and, on
the other, desirable to avoid attracting much capital from abroad. While a
certain credit restraint seems unavoidable, it is useful to make advance
payments to England and some other countries, By certain remedial steps
of that kind it should be possible to lessen the tension in the foreign ex-
change markets until a more fundamental balance has been reached.

I hope to be in Europe in four weeks’ time, planning to be present at
the B.L S, annual meeting and I hope to see you there, In the meantime, with
best wishes, I am

Yours sincerely
Dr, W, Vocke
Der Priisident des Direktoriums Per Jacobsson
Bank deutscher Laender
Frapkfurt-am-Main

Germany



